

I am a graduate student of in University of California, Berkeley with a creative attitude to architecture design, From my professional experiences in different architecture firms around the world, I think the biggest challenge for architecture design is to find out the optimum relation under complicated conditions. Proficiency in physical model making and various computer drawing software including Revit, CAD and Rhino help me a lot in solving problem from 3D dimensional perspective. Besides individual creativity, I know the efficient cooperation is amongst a design team's key priorities. I believe my professional skills, rich background and good cooperation ability will bring more possibilities to your company.

## Education

### Graduate

2016.8—now

University of California, Berkeley

Major: Architecture

GPA: 3.9/4.0

### Undergraduate

2011.9—2016.6

Nanjing University of Technology

Major: urban & rural planning

GPA: 3.70 Rank: 1

## Software skills

3D modelling

●●●●● Advanced

Revit

●●●●● Expert

Rhino

●●●●● Expert

SketchUp

2D Drawing

●●●●● Expert

AutoCAD

●●●●● Expert

Photoshop

●●●●● Expert

Adobe illustrator

Rendering

●●●●● Advanced

Vray

●●●●● Advanced

Enscape

Others

●●●●● Intermediate

Adobe Audition

●●●●● Intermediate

Adobe Premiere

## Awards & Honors

2016-2017

CHF Aram Bassenian Fellowship

Shepley Bulfinch

Sumer Design Fellowship

2015-2016

Debate competition 1st prize

1st Prize Scholarship

Excellent student council Officer

2013-2014

Top Grade Scholarship

1st Prize Scholarship

Outstanding volunteers of

Students Design Contest

Advanced individual

of social activities

## Professional Experience

### Ateliers Jean Nouvel 2018.08-2019.04

Location: 10 Cité d'Angoulême 75011 Paris - France

Position: Full time intern

Project: Zhoushan Hanbi Zijinwan Cultural Tourism Financial Complex

Participated in the concept design. I was mainly responsible for the design of the aquatic center and the harbor including mass design and programs arrangement. Cooperated with Marseille's office during the design of the Marina and the area between two main islands. Through drawing sections, I proposed some modifications to the interior space. In addition, I also collaborated with other designers in the group to draw the master plans.

Jinhua Zijinwan Oriental Plaza (Phase III)

Participated in the preliminary building block deliberation. Worked with the landscape design team on 'sinking mountain' area. In this process, various design methods were tried including clay model and 3D modeling.

### Sasaki 2018.06-2018.08

Location: 64 Pleasant St, Watertown, MA 02472

Position: Full time intern

Project: Indoor Sports Field of Dartmouth College

Participated in the schematic design, tested plan design of different sports fields sizes under the site constraints. Took part in regular bi-weekly meetings with clients.

NYU Student Center

Design and development phase, reviewed the construction drawings from construction team in NYC, checked all unclear details. Submitted suggestions for changes. Worked with the interior design team to on interior renderings.

### SHEPLEY BULFINCH 2017.06-2017.08

Location: 2 Seaport Lane, Boston, MA 02210

Position: SUMMER DESIGN FELLOW

Project: Blue Cross Blue Shield Innovation Center

Participated in design phase. Starting from Conceptual physical model to diagram, technical drawings and renderings. Converted a video for the design by using Enscape.

Columbia University Law School Library

Helped with conceptual design and preparation for interview documents which includes diagram drawings, digital models and renderings.

Northeastern University Student Center

Mcgill University Library

Penn State University Student Center

### KENGO KUMA AND ASSOCIATES 2016.03-2016.05

Position: FULL TIME INTERN

Project: Xiamen outstanding contemporary arch works park(No.1 block), Architecture design development

Worked on physic and digital mode. Helped finishing technical drawings

Participated in interior design. Helped with some renderings and other diagrams for presentaion.

### LACIME ARCHITECTURE DESIGN COMPANY 2015.8-2014.10

Position: FULL TIME INTERN

Project: Residential Design—Zheng Di Mei Jing project in Henan, China

Designed the Supporting kindergarten and residential units

Commercial Area Design—Commercial Street design of 18th block, Yangpu, Shanghai, China

Participated in model making and helped accomplishing the design of facade.